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Morning Peter,

Thank you for sending this through, it has been received.

Jimmy (cc’d) will be reviewing your application and will let you know if anything further is
needed. He is currently on leave and will be returning next week, if you require further detail in
the meantime, please let me know.

Kind regards,

David Hunter
Senior Solution Delivery Specialist - Disposal Planning and Delivery
Land and Property Wellington

dhunter@linz.govt.nz | DDI 04 831 1668 

Wellington Office, Level 7, Radio New Zealand House, 155 The Terrace
PO Box 5501, Wellington 6145, New Zealand
www.linz.govt.nz | data.linz.govt.nz

From: Chair Scott <Councillor.Scott@ecan.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 5:07 PM
To: David Hunter <DHunter@linz.govt.nz>
Subject: Licence to Occupy 252 Kerrytown Road

David

Thanks for your email in December suggesting a solution for this on going issue that I have.

Please find attached my application for a licence to occupy this piece of land.

As I have indicated previously the property has been sold to Rooney Farms Ltd.

I will advise them that I have placed this licence application to you for a 10 year period in order
to progress my issue.

I can not see that they will have a problem with that (?) as I have stated it is my responsibility to
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gain the 2 consents from The Canterbury Regional Council that are subject to LINZ
 
Allowing occupation of the land.
 
I look forward to hearing from you as to next steps.
 
Regards
 
Peter Scott
 

 

Chair Scott

Chair

Environment Canterbury

Environment Canterbury

0800 266 578

Councillors@ecan.govt.nz

PO Box 345, Christchurch 8140

ecan.govt.nz

         

 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82

https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ecan.govt.nz%2F%3Futm_source%3Demail%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3Dsignature&data=05%7C02%7CDHunter%40linz.govt.nz%7C9b3f29ac86e24b5b7e0f08dc0fff494e%7C2134e9617e384c34a22b10da5466b725%7C0%7C0%7C638402836540311930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=V%2BnvreFT66CtOD8paq%2BabtYUW18hBIzlmrXh6ouMw7w%3D&reserved=0
tel:0800266578
mailto:councillors@ecan.govt.nz
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ecan.govt.nz%2F%3Futm_source%3Demail%26utm_medium%3Demail%26utm_campaign%3Dsignature&data=05%7C02%7CDHunter%40linz.govt.nz%7C9b3f29ac86e24b5b7e0f08dc0fff494e%7C2134e9617e384c34a22b10da5466b725%7C0%7C0%7C638402836540311930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=V%2BnvreFT66CtOD8paq%2BabtYUW18hBIzlmrXh6ouMw7w%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FEnvironmentCanterbury%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDHunter%40linz.govt.nz%7C9b3f29ac86e24b5b7e0f08dc0fff494e%7C2134e9617e384c34a22b10da5466b725%7C0%7C0%7C638402836540311930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Z%2F4Le8%2Bwyz3mvmzRNIXynsFobrJ%2Fbq0fqV8%2FgnJhcCQ%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FECan&data=05%7C02%7CDHunter%40linz.govt.nz%7C9b3f29ac86e24b5b7e0f08dc0fff494e%7C2134e9617e384c34a22b10da5466b725%7C0%7C0%7C638402836540311930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mSI7YWhPEDkt26k9ltaa3jqxGaklC1DQt%2FkJpIQ1IaU%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FECanGovt&data=05%7C02%7CDHunter%40linz.govt.nz%7C9b3f29ac86e24b5b7e0f08dc0fff494e%7C2134e9617e384c34a22b10da5466b725%7C0%7C0%7C638402836540311930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=m%2FUwZwfCQRiERIt%2F5EyY3ErV9wTdtt05mP8ZeWNu3ek%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fenvironment_canterbury%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDHunter%40linz.govt.nz%7C9b3f29ac86e24b5b7e0f08dc0fff494e%7C2134e9617e384c34a22b10da5466b725%7C0%7C0%7C638402836540311930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QJixcIC1QjSZXxEaOScatY532HeVdRFNg%2Bb1Jo8ZQN8%3D&reserved=0



